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DATE: October 2, 2024
TO: Residents, Property Owners, and Interested Parties Egelston Township
FROM: Muskegon County Road Commission

RE: Road Improvement Project / Carr Road from M-46 (Apple Avenue) and Hall Road, Egelston
Township, Muskegon County
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The Muskegon County Road Commission has scheduled a local road improvement project on Carr Road from
M-46 (Apple Avenue) to Hall Road in Egelston Township, Muskegon County, Michigan.

Work will begin on Monday, October 7, 2024 and will last approximately two (2) weeks, weather permitting.

The one-mile project will consist of hot mix asphalt base crushing, shaping and resurfacing, gravel shoulders and
pavement markings on Carr Road from M-46 (Apple Avenue) to Hall Road.

Due to the scope of work Carr Road will be closed to all traffic at Apple Avenue. Non-local traffic must follow the
signed detour and/or seek alternate routes. Local traffic is advised to enter/exit Carr Road from Hall Road. The
detour consists of Hall Road, Brooks Road, and Apple Avenue, see attached map.

If you have any critical health condition or other special condition, which you feel we should be made aware of,
please feel free to contact the Muskegon County Road Commission.

If mailboxes need to be temporarily relocated you will be contacted by the Muskegon County Road Commission.

We are hoping this letter will allow you time to prepare for this upcoming project and plan for any particular
needs/concerns you may have. If you have any questions or comments, you may contact the Engineering
Department at the Muskegon County Road Commission at 788-2381 and speak to either of the following
gentlemen, Keith Skrabis or Scott Saigeon.

Your patience during this time of construction is greatly appreciated.

SRS:jj
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